



## Harding University Scholar Works at Harding

Student Association

Archives and Special Collections

11-15-1956

# Student Association Cabinet Meeting Minutes, 11-15-1956

Student Association

Follow this and additional works at: <https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association>

### Recommended Citation

Student Association. (1956). Student Association Cabinet Meeting Minutes, 11-15-1956. Retrieved from <https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association/67>

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Archives and Special Collections at Scholar Works at Harding. It has been accepted for inclusion in Student Association by an authorized administrator of Scholar Works at Harding. For more information, please contact [scholarworks@harding.edu](mailto:scholarworks@harding.edu).



# STUDENT ASSOCIATION

HARDING COLLEGE  
SEARCY, ARKANSAS

## EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

The second Cabinet Meeting was held Thursday, November 15, 1956, at 8:00 p.m. in the American Studies Building. Dick Richardson, President of the Student Council, presided at the meeting.

The main purpose of the meeting was to begin selection of the staffs and to understand how the Cabinet will work with the Council.

The minutes of the last meeting were read and approved.

The President pointed out that the individual members would or would not make the Cabinet a success. There is a possibility that the Cabinet will not continue after this year. The President pointed out three things for each member to remember: (1) be realistic in suggestions; (2) be futuristic--that is give the Council time to discuss, investigate, and decide on proposals and projects suggested by the Cabinet; and (3) express individual opinions in the meetings.

The procedure was discussed whereby the Cabinet members make recommendations to the Council. Each member has meetings with his staff, get suggestions, and discuss them. The suggestions are brought to the Cabinet meeting at which time they will be discussed. The Suggestion will be written up, given to Nadine Pate, who will present it to the Council.

Special Secretary, Lyman Turly, brought up the juke box question of having a faculty member approve the records when a qualified student committee are selecting the records. It was agreed as long as the students were using good judgment, there need not be a faculty approval.

The Bison was next discussed. It was decided that the Cabinet should not make recommendations as a group because it is not representative of the student body. The Council as representative of the Student Body would be the organization to recommend changes in the Bison.

Next discussed was the chapel programs--the interruptions in student chapel announcements, length of time for a program, person giving the invocation sitting by himself, etc. One suggestion as a possible way to help correct these things was to put on a chapel program pointing out these various things.

# STUDENT ASSOCIATION

HARDING COLLEGE  
SEARCY, ARKANSAS

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

Page 2

Second Meeting

There was a suggestion for an all-school party around Christmas time.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

*Evelyn Lawrence*

Evelyn Lawrence  
Cabinet Secretary